Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

B

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 31, 2018, at 8:44 AM, Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
August 31, 2018 12:32 PM
Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Re: Flight check in

You are now checked in to your flight at 4:55pm to Vancouver and your flight at 9:10pm to Nanaimo,

you should be receiving your boarding pass via email any time now.

please let me know if you don'’t receive it.

Thanks,
Fauta Demeta

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Room #323, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC

Phone: 250 953-4844
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

R
From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
Sent: August 30, 2018 12:28 PM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: Fwd: IN_Taseko New Prosperity Mine_Aug 23 update.doc
Attachments: IN_Taseko New Prosperity Mine_Aug 23 update.doc; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Heyman, George ENV:EX" <George.Heyman@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 30, 2018 at 11:11:05 AM PDT

To: "Fraser, Scott IRR:EX" <Scott.Fraser@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: IN_Taseko New Prosperity Mine_Aug 23 update.doc

Pages 2 of 30 IRR-2019-91314



Fraser

, Scott IRR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

[ o
Subject

Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

August 30, 2018 9:07 AM

Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
3 Re: TMX Stakeholder Calling

All looks good to me.

Thanks,
Scott

Sent from my iPad

On Aug

30, 2018, at 8:59 AM, Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,
Materials have been uploading to minister’s Ipad.

Thanks
Paula

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 8:16 AM
To: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: TMX Stakeholder Calling

Hello Scott,
Have you read the news? Give us a shout.

Materials for your calls today here!

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778

587 4376

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 6:26 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Cc: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Subject: TMX Stakeholder Calling

HiJon and Anne,

Please find attached for your and MSF’s calls:
e Call sheet for MSF (1 page)
e DRAFT script for if applications are dismissed (1 page)
e DRAFT script for if applicant(s] are successful (1 page)
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FYI you also have attached:
e Summary plan of the stakeholder calling (1 page)
e Summary list of all calls to be made by callers (2 pages)

The two scripts should work for whatever the outcome is tomorrow, but we will monitor and be in
touch if there are additional changes to be made before you begin calling.

If you need anything else, just let me know. My cell is below in case you prefer to call.

Thanks,
Charlotte & Chantille

Charlotte Kingston,

Manager of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

Mobile: 604-816-7207
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

B T e e S W
From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
Sent: August 28, 2018 10:41 AM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: Re: FPIC & MSF/MGH conversation
b

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2018, at 9:38 AM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Scott,

Take a look at the below before the call if you can. And Anne and | will call you 5 minutes before the 11
am call.

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778
587 4376

From: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 9:58 PM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Subject: FPIC & MSF/MGH conversation

Jonathan —

Pursuant to our quick chat at the start of the Wildfire call, | understand MSF and MGH will be
connecting tomorrow regarding consent and how EAQ is thinking of putting the term to use under their
revitalized EAO process.

Below is what | have (in italics) from Scott Bailey, ADM at EAO, on the approach they are
considering. My thoughts/comments are below that.

s.14

i

Pages 5 of 30 IRR-2019-91314 '



5$.13;5.14

Please don’t hesitate to reach out to me if you wish to discuss. | will send a companion piece to this in a
few days — we are taking another look at our ‘matrix’ that maps this to UNDRIP — will share when
complete.

Jonathan — my thoughts/comments back to Scott are as follows. They are generally brief.

e Generally, this is totally on the right track and terrific work — so thanks for this. No substantive
issues with the process proposed.
e There are two pieces that we think could benefit from some further discussion or consideration.
I’'m not suggesting we’ll end up in a different place, but two flags:
1. s.13;5.14
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: August 23, 2018 11:14 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: Hi Connie

Yesterday’s travel claim will just be mileage which is the same as me traveling back and forth to Harbour Air in Nanaimo

Sent from my iPhone
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

T == =]
From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
Sent: August 18, 2018 11:03 AM
To: Davies, Howard EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires

Sorry about that Howard. Could you please delete?
Thanks,
Scott

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 18, 2018, at 10:59 AM, Davies, Howard EMPR:EX <Howard.Davies@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Scott
I think this email was sent to me in error.

Sent from my iPhone

Howard Davies

Regional Director, NW Region

B.C. Ministry of Energy and Mines
3726 Alfred Ave Smithers BC V0J 2NO
Phone: 1 (250) 847 7653

Cell: 1 (250) 876 8327

Email: howard.davies@gov.bc.ca

On Aug 18, 2018, at 10:51 AM, Fraser, Scott IRR:EX <Scott.Fraser@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Jonathan, how do we arrange the call? Also, | am thinking of attending in
Nanaimo on Tuesday.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 18, 2018, at 8:50 AM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Scott,

See below from Chief Nooski. Perhaps you ciuld call him today after
this mornings call?

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser |
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

From: Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca
Sent: August 18, 2018 5:56 AM

To: Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca; Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca
9
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Subject: Fwd: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires

Eric Kristianson
ADM Strategic Issues Division
GCPE

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX"
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 17, 2018 at 9:34:39 PM PDT

To: "Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX"
<Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>, "McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright,
Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.).Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Conference call with Premier John
Horgan re: Forest Fires

Hi Eric, Sheena, and Don:

Please see email below from Chief Nooski. | will leave
this in your capable hand to determine the appropriate
response.

Thanks
Debb

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Larry Nooski <Inooski@nadleh.ca>
Date: 2018-08-17 4:49 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX"
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>,
"'cleween@cheslatta.com
"'gslater@cheslatta.com""
"'mrobertson@cheslatta.com
<mrobertson@cheslatta.com>,
"'gordon.alec@lakebabine.com'
<gordon.alec@lakebabine.com>,
"'Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com
<Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com>,
"'Barbra.etom@Ilakebabine.com™
<Barbra.etom@lakebabine.com>,
s.22

<cleween@cheslatta.com>,
<gslater@cheslatta.com>,

10
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s.22

"'admin@skintyeenation.ca"

<admin@skintyeenation.ca>, "'gm@skintyeenation.ca"
<gm@skintyeenation.ca>,
"'chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca™
<chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca>,
"'bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca™
<bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca>,
"'"NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca™
<NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'chief@taklafn.ca™
<chief@taklafn.ca>, "'Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca™
<Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca>,
"'wfnchief@lakescom.net" <wfnchief@lakescom.net>,
"'wfngm@lakescom.net" <wfngm@Iakescom.net>,
chiefmathew@yekooche.com™
<chiefmathew@yekooche.com>,
"'Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com™
<Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com>, "'Chief@nakazdli.ca™
<Chief@nakazdli.ca>, "'coo@nakazdli.ca™
<coo@nakazdli.ca>, "'chief@tlazten.bc.ca™
<chief@tlazten.bc.ca>

Cc: 'Rose DaSilva' <rdasilva@nadleh.ca>

Subject: Re: Conference call with Premier John Horgan
re: Forest Fires

Debbie,

I am sorry that | can’t take part in this call-in simply
because 45 minutes is not enough time to help
address the concerns of the approximate 22
communities facing the wildfire dangers.

If the Premier is really concerned then perhaps he
should either visit our communities or at the very
least provide sufficient time and resources to help
the impact BC First Nations!

Larry Nooski
Chief

From: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX"
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Friday, August 17, 2018 at 2:41 PM
To: "'cleween@cheslatta.com"
<cleween@cheslatta.com>,
"'gslater@cheslatta.com"
<gslater@cheslatta.com>,
"'mrobertson@cheslatta.com"
<mrobertson@cheslatta.com>,
"'gordon.alec@lakebabine.com"
11
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<gordon.alec@lakebabine.com>,
"'Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com""
<Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com>,
"'Barbra.etom@I|akebabine.com™
<Barbra.etom@Ilakebabine.com>,

"Inooski@nadleh.ca" <lnooski@nadleh.ca>,
s.22

admin@skintyeenation.ca"
<admin@skintyeenation.ca>,
"em@skintyeenation.ca"™
<gm@skintyeenation.ca>,
"'chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca"
<chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca>,
"'bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca
<bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca>,
"'NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca"
<NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca>,
"'chief@taklafn.ca" <chief@taklafn.ca>,
""Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca™
<Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca>,
"'wfnchief@lakescom.net"
<wfnchief@lakescom.net>,
""wfngm@Ilakescom.net
<wfngm@lakescom.net>,
"chiefmathew@yekooche.com
<chiefmathew@yekooche.com>,
"'Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com"
<Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com>,
"'Chief@nakazdli.ca'" <Chief@nakazdli.ca>,
"'coo@nakazdli.ca™ <coo@nakazdli.ca>,
"'chief@tlazten.bc.ca' <chief@tlazten.bc.ca>
Subject: Conference call with Premier John Horgan
re: Forest Fires

m

Good Afternoon;

The Premier would like to invite you to participate in a
conference call that he has scheduled for tomorrow
morning Saturday August 18", at 10:15-11:00am,
regarding the forest fire situation in our province.

Please find the conference call information below.

Tel: 1-877-353-9184
Participant code:s.15

Thank you,

12
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Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief
of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

13
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

e s So o Sasee e ]
From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
Sent: August 18, 2018 10:53 AM
To: JJH PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: FW: Con Call: First Nations
14
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

i =
From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
Sent: August 18, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Davies, Howard EMPR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires

Thanks Jonathan, how do we arrange the call? Also, | am thinking of attending in Nanaimo on Tuesday.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 18, 2018, at 8:50 AM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Scott,

See below from Chief Nooski. Perhaps you ciuld call him today after this mornings call?

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser [ Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

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

From: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade @gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 17, 2018 at 9:34:39 PM PDT

To: "Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX" <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>, "McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX"
<Don.J).Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires

Hi Eric, Sheena, and Don:

Please see email below from Chief Nooski. | will leave this in your capable hand to
determine the appropriate response.

15
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

To: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "'cleween@cheslatta.com"
<cleween@cheslatta.com>, "'gslater@cheslatta.com' <gslater@cheslatta.com>,
""mrobertson@cheslatta.com' <mrobertson@cheslatta.com>,
"'gordon.alec@lakebabine.com' <gordon.alec@lakebabine.com>,
"'Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com" <Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com>,

"'Barbra.etom@lakebabine.com" <Barbra.etom@I|akebabine.com>,
g 22

m

admin@skintyeenation.ca

gm@skintyeenation.ca

m

<admin@skintyeenation.ca>,
<gm@skintyeenation.ca>, "'chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca
<chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca"
<bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'"NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca™
<NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'chief@taklafn.ca" <chief@taklafn.ca>,
"'Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca" <Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca>,
"wfnchief@lakescom.net" <wfnchief@lakescom.net>, "'wfngm@Ilakescom.net'
<wfngm@lakescom.net>, "'chiefmathew@yekooche.com"
<chiefmathew@yekooche.com>, "'Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com"
<Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com>, "'Chief@nakazdli.ca'" <Chief@nakazdli.ca>,
"'coo@nakazdli.ca" <coo@nakazdli.ca>, "'chief@tlazten.bc.ca'™ <chief@tlazten.bc.ca>
Cc: 'Rose DaSilva' <rdasilva@nadleh.ca>

Subject: Re: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires

Debbie,

I am sorry that | can’t take part in this call-in simply because 45 minutes is not
enough time to help address the concerns of the approximate 22 communities
facing the wildfire dangers.

If the Premier is really concerned then perhaps he should either visit our
communities or at the very least provide sufficient time and resources to help
the impact BC First Nations!

Larry Nooski
Chief

From: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Friday, August 17, 2018 at 2:41 PM

To: "'cleween@cheslatta.com" <cleween@cheslatta.com>,
"'gslater@cheslatta.com" <gslater@cheslatta.com>,
"'mrobertson@cheslatta.com' <mrobertson@cheslatta.com>,

m

16
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gordon.alec@lakebabine.com" <gordon.alec@lakebabine.com>,
"'Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com' <Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com>,
"'Barbra.etom@Iakebabine.com" <Barbra.etom@I|akebabine.com>,
"Inooski@nadleh.ca™ <Inooski@nadleh.ca>%%2

5.22 , "'admin@skintyeenation.ca
<admin@skintyeenation.ca>, "'gm@skintyeenation.ca"
<gm@skintyeenation.ca>, "'chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca"
<chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca"
<bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca™
<NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'chief@taklafn.ca <chief@taklafn.ca>,
""Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca™ <Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca>,
"'wfnchief@lakescom.net" <wfnchief@lakescom.net>,

"'wfngm@lakescom.net" <wfngm@lakescom.net>,
chiefmathew@yekooche.com" <chiefmathew@yekooche.com>,
"'Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com" <Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com>,
"'Chief@nakazdli.ca™ <Chief@nakazdli.ca>, "'coo@nakazdli.ca"
<coo@nakazdli.ca>, "'chief@tlazten.bc.ca' <chief@tlazten.bc.ca>

Subject: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires

Good Afternoon;

The Premier would like to invite you to participate in a conference call that he has
scheduled for tomorrow morning Saturday August 18", at 10:15-11:00am, regarding
the forest fire situation in our province.

Please find the conference call information below.

Tel: 1-877-353-9184
Participant code:s-15

Thank you,

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Sent: August 18, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires
s.16

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 18, 2018, at 8:50 AM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Scott,

See below from Chief Nooski. Perhaps you ciuld call him today after this mornings call?

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous
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
<Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

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
18
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

To: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "'cleween@cheslatta.com""
<cleween@cheslatta.com>, "'gslater@cheslatta.com™ <gslater@cheslatta.com>,
"'mrobertson@cheslatta.com" <mrobertson@cheslatta.com>,
gordon.alec@lakebabine.com" <gordon.alec@lakebabine.com>,
"'Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com™ <Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com>,
"'22arbra.etom@lakgbabine.com"' <Barbra.etom@lakebabine.com>,

S.

"'admin@skintyeenation.ca™ <admin@skintyeenation.ca>, "'gm@skintyeenation.ca""
<gm@skintyeenation.ca>, "'chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca™
<chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca™
<bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca"
<NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'chief@taklafn.ca" <chief@taklafn.ca>,
""Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca" <Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca>,
wfnchief@lakescom.net' <wfnchief@lakescom.net>, "'wfngm @lakescom.net
<wfngm@lakescom.net>, "'chiefmathew@yekooche.com"
<chiefmathew@yekooche.com>, "'Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com"
<Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com>, "'Chief@nakazdli.ca" <Chief@nakazdli.ca>,
"'coo@nakazdli.ca" <coo@nakazdli.ca>, "'chief@tlazten.bc.ca™ <chief@tlazten.bc.ca>
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
"'gslater@cheslatta.com' <gslater@cheslatta.com>,

19

Pages 19 of 30 IRR-2019-91314



"'mrobertson@cheslatta.com' <mrobertson@cheslatta.com>,
"'gordon.alec@lakebabine.com' <gordon.alec@lakebabine.com>,
"'Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com" <Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com>,
"'Barbra.etom@I|akebabine.com™ <Barbra.etom@Iakebabine.com>,
"'Inooski@nadleh.ca"™ <Inooski@nadleh.ca>, 's-22

5.22 - "'admin@skintyeenation.ca"
<admin@skintyeenation.ca>, "'gm@skintyeenation.ca""
<gm@skintyeenation.ca>, "'chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca'
<chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca"
<bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca"
<NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'chief@taklafn.ca' <chief@taklafn.ca>,
""Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca" <Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca>,
""winchief@lakescom.net" <wfnchief@lakescom.net>,
"'wfngm@Ilakescom.net" <wfngm@Ilakescom.net>,
""chiefmathew@yekooche.com™ <chiefmathew@yekooche.com>,
"'Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com™ <Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com>,
"'Chief@nakazdli.ca" <Chief@nakazdli.ca>, ""coo@nakazdli.ca"
<coo@nakazdli.ca>, "'chief@tlazten.bc.ca" <chief@tlazten.bc.ca>
Subject: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires

"n

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

5.22
Scott

Sent from my iPhone

Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
August 11, 2018 12:03 PM
president@ubcic.bc.ca
Hello Stewart

25

|

Pages 25 of 30 IRR-2019-91314 [



Easer, Scott IRR:EX

e e e e e T
From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
Sent: August 8, 2018 6:25 AM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Karst protection

I need to discuss article on Site C court argument too Jonathan!!
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2018, at 6:41 PM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Scott,
Take a read of this article ....

https://vancouversun.com/news/local-news/flying-with-john-my-unexpected-seven-hour-chat-with-
the-premier-of-b-

c?utm term=Autofeed&utm campaign=Echobox&utm medium=Social&utm source=Twitter#Echobox
=1533681285

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

Sent: August 8, 2018 6:21 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Karst protection
s.22

Can you check on the status of my request for Connie to set a meeting with Paul Griffith, Heyman, Donaldson and me
please?

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

c?utm term=Autofeed&utm campaign=Echobox&utm_ medium=Social&utm source=Twitter#Echobox
=1533681285

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778
587 4376
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

e
From: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX
Sent: August 2, 2018 4:54 PM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: April emails
Attachments: Re: Archeaological branch; Re: $-22 ' Re: Expenses this week; Fwd:

Nk'Mip Cellars Invites You To Save The Date: June 21; Re: Special Green Passport
application; Re: Big House; Re: SAVE THE DATE - Ambulance Paramedics and

Emergency Dispatchers of BC's Advocacy Day ;$-22
s.22 Fwd: updated - Emcee & MIN

FRASER Speaking Notes for MONDAY NAIG BID NOON; Fwd: Orange shirt Day; Re:
Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!; Re: Here is my email ; Re: Here is my
email ; Fwd: Installation of the 30th Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia; Re: Latest
MAACFA materials; Fwd: Your IDIR password will expire in 3 days
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Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

e A R ST
From: Fraser, Scott IRREX
Sent: August 1, 2018 6:14 PM
To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX
Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRREEX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Root, Danielle IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Strategic Reinvestment Review - Summary

Tough call Doug but good job.
Thanks,
Scott

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2018, at 5:56 PM, Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
$.12:5.13

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
Doug

Doug Caul
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Parmar, Ranbir S CSNR:EX" <Ranbir.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 30, 2018 at 9:28:18 AM PDT

To: "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX" <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Boyd, Wes CSNR:EX" <Wes.Boyd@gov.bc.ca>, "Roland, Michelle CSNR:EX"
<Michelle.Roland@gov.bc.ca>, "Scadding, Tanya CSNR:EX"
<Tanya.Scadding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Strategic Reinvestment Review - Summary

Hi Doug.

As requested, please see below a summary of Strategic Reinvestment Review for your
verbal update with the Minister. Please let me know if you need anything else. Thanks.

e 512513
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